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David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

November 19, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE:  Docket No. DE 24-046, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy, 2024 Energy Service Solicitations
December Hearing Date Scheduling Request

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (the “Company”)
respectfully requests that the Commission schedule a hearing in this proceeding for Tuesday,
December 17, 2024, as the Request for Proposals issued by the Company for small customer
group default service supply sets the deadline for final bid submission as December 10, 2024 and

the Company’s petition filing is anticipated to be made on December 12, 2024.

Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only
and paper copies will not follow. If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel

cc: DE 24-046 Service List



